Transportation Advisory Board
of the Metropolitan Council of the Twin Cities

ACTION TRANSMITTAL

No. 2011-66
DATE: November 3, 2011
TO: Transportation Advisory Board
FROM: Technical Advisory Committee

SUBJECT:  Sunset Date Extension Request from MVTA for SP#TRS-MVTA-11
Buses and Operating Funds for I-35W Transit Service.

MOTION: That the TAB approve a request for a one year sunset date extension
from March 31, 2012 to March 31, 2012 on SP#TRS-MVTA-11 Buses and Operating
Funds for I-35W Transit Service.

BACKGROUND AND PURPOSE OF ACTION: If the TAB chooses to deny the scope
change request to use I-35W funds for Cedar Avenue BRT operating funding, the
committee recommendation is to award a sunset date extension to give MVTA more
time since significant progress has been made on I-35W.

ROUTING
TO ACTION REQUESTED DATE COMPLETED
TAC Funding & Programming Review & Recommend October 20, 2011
Committee
Technical Advisory Committee Review & Recommend November 2, 2011
TAB Programming Committee Review & Recommend
Transportation Advisory Board Review & Approve
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